From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Burton, Faith (OLA)
Sent: 9/7/2011 5:34:44 PM
Subject: update on Issa meeting --

As | suspected, Castor says that Issa would rather not include Cummings in the meeting. Moreover he wanted the AG
to come to his office rather than Issa coming to DOJ. | explained why we felt it should be both members here. But
rather than press for the one-on-one meeting there, Castor said let's wait a few weeks and see what makes sense. He
seemed to be backing away from the request for a meeting. Let's discuss more in person.
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